
QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE 
 
ADDITIONAL BUDGET ESTIMATES HEARING: 25 February 2014 
 
IMMIGRATION AND BORDER PROTECTION PORTFOLIO 
 
(AE14/201)  PROGRAM – 4.2: Onshore Detention Network 
 
 
Senator Carr (Written) asked: 
 
What are the requirements needed for a submission of a tender? 
Do these requirements include past experience in running a detention centre? 
Do they include experience in welfare management? 
Do they include experience in managing people with mental illness and other mental 
health related problems, for example post-traumatic stress disorder? 
Do they include an outline of practice and procedure for staff conduct? 
 
Answer: 
 
This information is not publicly available before the publishing of the Request for 
Tender, and so it is not appropriate for the department to release that information at 
this point in time. 
 


